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4/28/23, 8:48 AM State of West Virginia Mail - Plugging Permit: L S Walters No. 3 (API No. 47-103-01690) (Your well 7301)

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=a86d95e947&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1764177512170794615&simpl=msg-f:1764177512170794615 1/1

Kennedy, James P <james.p.kennedy@wv.gov>

Plugging Permit: L S Walters No. 3 (API No. 47-103-01690) (Your well 7301)
1 message

McLaughlin, Jeffrey W <jeffrey.w.mclaughlin@wv.gov> Tue, Apr 25, 2023 at 3:26 PM
To: "Roddy, David" <DavidRoddy@acnrinc.com>, Stephen E McCoy <stephen.e.mccoy@wv.gov>
Cc: James P Kennedy <james.p.kennedy@wv.gov>

Please find attached the plugging permit for the L. S. Walters No. 3 (Well 7301).

Regards,
--
Jeffrey W. McLaughlin, Technical Analyst
B. S. Petroleum Engineering
WV DEP, Office of Oil and Gas
601 57th Street, SE
Charleston, WV  25304,2345
Phone: 304-926-0499 ext 41110

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Copy.Center.2064@wv.gov
To: jeffrey.w.mclaughlin@wv.gov
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Date: Tue, 25 Apr 2023 15:02:56 -0400
Subject: Message from KM_C450i

2 attachments

SKM_C450i23042515020.pdf
2961K

Message from KM_C450i (1).eml
4064K

04/28/2023

https://www.google.com/maps/search/601+57th+Street,+SE+Charleston,+WV%C2%A0+25304,2345?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/601+57th+Street,+SE+Charleston,+WV%C2%A0+25304,2345?entry=gmail&source=g
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=a86d95e947&view=att&th=187b9e19adac2e77&attid=0.1.0.0&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=a86d95e947&view=att&th=187b9e19adac2e77&attid=0.1&disp=inline&realattid=f_lgwnhu2j0&safe=1&zw



